1230 Kcs. W M O U 280 WATTS

WHITE MOUNTAINS BROADCASTING CO,, INC.

40 MAIN STREET
BERLIN; NEW HAMPSHIRE

October 24, 1946

lMir. Norman L. Maguire
185 Williams Street
Glastonbury, Connecticut

Dear Norman,

I am very glad to verify your report of October 4, 1in
which you say you received WNQU.on October 4, I am very sorry
to have been so slow in gmt8wering, but you can appreciate

the great amount of work zntailed in the starting of a new
radio station.

We have recejved repcris from the New Enpgland states,
New York, Pennsylvania, Virglnia, Californla and New Jersey.
This would indicate that we have a very good sky wave, especially
since we are ovar-riding WITH and one other all nicht station
in a number of dreas. We have a 250 watt TEMCO transmitter
feeding an insulated 200-foot liincharger tower,

Thank you flor your letter.
Very truiy.yours,

"Richard B. Wash ingtorr; Jr.
Chigf Tngineer
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